MINUTES Meeting of the Hunter College Senate 25 February 1998

1 2 3		The 360th meeting of the Hunter College S Room W714.	Senate was convened at 4:15 PM in
3 4 5	Presiding:	Barbara L. Hampton, Chair	
6 7 8	Attendance:	The elected members of the Senate with t pendix I.	he exception of those listed in Ap-
8 9 10	Agenda:	The agenda was adopted as distributed.	
10 11 12 13 14	Report by the President:	Annual State of the College Report President Caputo presented his Third State ening the Hunter College Experience (see Ap	e e
14 15 16		He concluded his report by answering ques	stions from the floor.
10 17 18	Report by the Administrative	Professor Hampton presented the report as	follows:
19 20 21	Committee:	Special Election to fill vacant seats on t Student Nominee: Jose A. Munoz (History)	
22 23 24		It was moved that the nomination be apprivate.	oved. The motion carried by hand
25 26 27 28 29		Approved Curriculum Changes The following curriculum changes, as liste 1998, were approved as per Senate resol Senate's information: Items US- 1020 (Reli ences).	ution and were submitted for the
30		Report by the Select Committee on the Distribution Requirement Professor Marten DenBoer, Chair of the Committee, requested that further discussion be tabled to the March 11 th meeting.	
30 31 32 33 34 35	Items Carried Over:	Professor Marten DenBoer, Chair of the Co discussion be tabled to the March 11 th mee	mmittee, requested that further eting.
31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39		Professor Marten DenBoer, Chair of the Co	mmittee, requested that further eting. nd vote. r all programs listed in the bro-
31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43	Over:	Professor Marten DenBoer, Chair of the Co discussion be tabled to the March 11 th mee It was so moved. The motion carried by ha It was announced that the deadline date fo chure <i>Hunter College Grant Competitions</i> , w	mmittee, requested that further eting. nd vote. r all programs listed in the bro- hich was distributed at the door, ncerning CPI requirements, Pro-
31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48	Over:	Professor Marten DenBoer, Chair of the Co discussion be tabled to the March 11 th mee It was so moved. The motion carried by ha It was announced that the deadline date fo chure <i>Hunter College Grant Competitions</i> , w is March 16 th . In response to a question from the floor con vost Schor informed the Senate that she we	mmittee, requested that further eting. nd vote. r all programs listed in the bro- hich was distributed at the door, hcerning CPI requirements, Pro- buld report on the CPI initiative at reting scheduled for March 4 th ld be the special meeting with
31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47	Over:	 Professor Marten DenBoer, Chair of the Codiscussion be tabled to the March 11th meet It was so moved. The motion carried by ha It was announced that the deadline date for chure <i>Hunter College Grant Competitions</i>, wis March 16th. In response to a question from the floor convost Schor informed the Senate that she was the next Senate meeting. The Chair informed the Senate that the meeting would be cancelled. The next meeting would state Education Commissioner Mills on March 10th. 	mmittee, requested that further eting. nd vote. r all programs listed in the bro- hich was distributed at the door, hcerning CPI requirements, Pro- buld report on the CPI initiative at reting scheduled for March 4 th ld be the special meeting with arch 11 th , followed by the regularly d. The motion carried by hand
31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52	Over:	 Professor Marten DenBoer, Chair of the Codiscussion be tabled to the March 11th meet It was so moved. The motion carried by ha It was announced that the deadline date for chure <i>Hunter College Grant Competitions</i>, wis March 16th. In response to a question from the floor convost Schor informed the Senate that she way the next Senate meeting. The Chair informed the Senate that the meeting would be cancelled. The next meeting would scheduled meeting of March 18th. It was moved that the meeting be adjourned 	mmittee, requested that further eting. nd vote. r all programs listed in the bro- hich was distributed at the door, hcerning CPI requirements, Pro- buld report on the CPI initiative at reting scheduled for March 4 th ld be the special meeting with arch 11 th , followed by the regularly d. The motion carried by hand